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BY EMAIL AND RESS

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) Application for 2024-2028 Natural Gas Distribution
Rates (EB-2022-0200) (“Proceeding”)
Ontario Energy Board (“OEB”) Technical Conference Participation

We represent the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrQO”) in relation to the above-
noted Proceeding. On December 16, 2022, the OEB issued Procedural Order No. 1 wherein it set out
the starting date of the Technical Conference to be March 22, 2023 and requested interveners to inform
the OEB and provide to Enbridge Gas, a description of the specific areas they will focus on at the
technical conference, and time estimates.

APPrO intends to focus on the matters contained in its interrogatory questions and Mr. Brady Yauch
will require approximately 30 minutes at the technical conference.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Yours truly,
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Colm Boyle
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